

**FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY
PANAMA CITY CAMPUS
THIRTY-NINTH STUDENT GOVERNMENT COUNCIL
MINUTES OF THE MEETING**

Meeting #21-39

4/8/2021

Call to Order: Pres. Rodriguez called the meeting to order at 7:45PM

Pledge of Allegiance: Pro Tempore Garner

Moment of Silence: President Rodriguez

Roll Call of Members: President Rodriguez

MEMBERS PRESENT:

MEMBERS ABSENT:

EXCUSED:

UNEXCUSED:

LATE:

LEFT EARLY:

LEAVE OF ABSENCE:

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: #21-39

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM MEETING # N/A

FACULTY/STAFF/AUDIENCE INTRODUCTIONS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS:

Dan Nix: N/A

Allison Moon: SGC attendance and help with the commencement ceremony is mandatory unless you are graduating. (Explains what you'll be expected to be doing as an SGC Member.) Little gift bags provided for the graduating students. It is outside during the day as well, so be sure to stay protected. There will be staff members in charge of each area. Laser light show at the end! Saturday the 24th of April at 4PM is the event. [Mia Bennett: Becky from advancement expects SGC Members to arrive at 2PM to help with setup and goodie bags.]

Kayleigh Cosson: Thanks to everyone that helped with Nolefest, it was a stressful afternoon. Before next SGC meeting you should advertise and send out appointment applications so we can have a full council next SGC.

Dr. Clark: Student Health Services: Proposal going to board of trustees. We have a contingency plan as well. Student housing project is approaching 50% occupied. Just a few weeks away from finals. Take care of yourselves, not only physically but mentally. If you think or hear something from one of your peers, make sure to let us know. Had a good time last night at the Nolefest event! We did have a Bay Town Trolley meeting today, still waiting on the proposed contract. Talked about marketing with Ms. Becky Kelly. Will keep you updated.

OFFICERS' REPORTS:

President Rodriguez: Thank you for the job very well done yesterday at Nolefest. It was a really wonderful event. It was probably the last small-scale event we'll have on our campus. Everything coming

Meeting #21-39

4/8/2021

up will be bigger and better! Garnet & Gold game this Saturday in Tallahassee. Meeting with their President to do a recap on what we were able to accomplish with our presidency and future hopes. Make sure to check the GroupMe, I'll share info on the lunch and photo with Dean Hanna.

Pro-Tempore Garner: The semester's coming to an end so all of our events are wrapping up. Heard a lot of good things from the students attending Nolefest. Excited for the upcoming semesters with the campus opening back up more.

Senator Bennett: Just to reiterate I think yesterday as a whole was phenomenal. One of the better homecoming events I've seen! Changes being made to the Barron building and renovations: every single department included has approved the project! Images to use in the building have been greenlit! First starts to a real student union being set up. Meeting with designer Monday to get started! Will be doing a grand opening in conjunction with student housing.

OLD BUSINESS:

NEW BUSINESS:

A.

Resolution #6-39 SGC's Choice Award Rep. Wilson

Resolution Seconded

Resolution Amended

Resolution Passed by Roll Call Vote: Mia Bennet (yes), Johnathan Fuentes (yes), Lillian Garner (yes), Tiffany Griffin (yes), Ethan Lewis (yes), Tamara McCaskill (yes), Tyler Tice (yes), Armis Sunday (yes), Cayla Walker (yes), Makaila Wilson (yes)

B.

Resolution: #7-39 Rep. Wilson

Resolution Seconded

Resolution Amended

Resolution Passed by Roll Call Vote: Mia Bennet (yes), Johnathan Fuentes (yes), Lillian Garner (yes), Tiffany Griffin (yes), Ethan Lewis (yes), Tamara McCaskill (yes), Tyler Tice (yes), Armis Sunday (yes), Cayla Walker (yes), Makaila Wilson (yes)

C.

Resolution: #8-39 Rep. Wilson

Resolution Seconded

Resolution Amended

Resolution Passed by Roll Call Vote: Mia Bennet (yes), Johnathan Fuentes (yes), Lillian Garner (yes), Tiffany Griffin (yes), Ethan Lewis (yes), Tamara McCaskill (yes), Tyler Tice (yes), Armis Sunday (yes), Cayla Walker (yes), Makaila Wilson (yes)

D.

Bill: #21-39A Rep. Tice

Bill Seconded

Bill Amended

Meeting #21-39

4/8/2021

Bill Passed by Roll Call Vote: Mia Bennet (yes), Johnathan Fuentes (yes), Lillian Garner (yes), Tiffany Griffin (yes), Ethan Lewis (yes), Tamara McCaskill (yes), Tyler Tice (yes), Armis Sunday (yes), Cayla Walker (yes), Makaila Wilson (yes)

E.

Bill: #21-39B Rep. Lewis

Bill Tabled

Bill Tabled by Roll Call Vote: Mia Bennet (yes), Johnathan Fuentes (yes), Lillian Garner (yes), Tiffany Griffin (abstain), Ethan Lewis (yes), Tamara McCaskill (yes), Tyler Tice (abstain), Armis Sunday (yes), Cayla Walker (yes), Makaila Wilson (yes)

F.

Bill: #21-39C Rep. Tice

Bill Seconded

Bill Amended

Bill Passed by Roll Call Vote: Mia Bennet (yes), Johnathan Fuentes (yes), Lillian Garner (yes), Tiffany Griffin (yes), Ethan Lewis (yes), Tamara McCaskill (yes), Tyler Tice (yes), Armis Sunday (yes), Cayla Walker (yes), Makaila Wilson (yes)

For the Good of the Order

Johnathan Fuentes: Upcoming Tuesday is the Coffee & Pastry event. Survey and prizes ready.

Tiffany Griffin: See you Saturday!

Ethan Lewis: Working on the Meeting Minutes slowly.

Tamara McCaskill: If you host a meeting and nobody shows up, is documentation needed? [Lucy: no.]

Tyler Tice: Will be working on what's left on budget for the next meeting. Want to see how much money was saved from Covid-19. Rideshare incentivization prizes.

Armis Sunday: Working on the purchasing list for the wellness room with Rob & Dan. Want to get purchasing done before end of semester.

Cayla Walker: Need a flyer for Johnathan's coffee & Pastry event coming soon.

Makaila Wilson: Lucy, could you send me the names of the people we picked for the awards?

Mia Bennett: Barron building should be rolling; we should have designers working on the building in 2 weeks. If you have any input, let me know now as the designing is coming Monday!

Lillian Garner: We have a schedule for events, watch out for it! Excited for end of semester.

Meeting #21-39

4/8/2021

Lucy Rodriguez: Thank you for all your help with Nolefest. Only expected to be at the game, but we have lunch before then at Midtown Caboose @ 1pm, picture by Unconquered statue @ 3PM. Gate open @4pm, game starts @5pm.

ADJOURNMENT: Pres. Rodriguez moved for the meeting to adjourn at 10:16PM. Motion was seconded.